From: Mishaan, Jessica

To: Liam Connors

Subject: your public records request

Date: Friday, May 20, 2022 1:25:25 PM

Attachments: 2022-05-20 London response to Connors w docs.pdf

Dear Liam Connors,
Please find the attached correspondence related to your public records request.
Thank you,

Jessica Mishaan | Paralegal

Office of the Attorney General | General Counsel and Administrative Law Division
109 State Street Montpelier, VT 05609-1001

p (802) 828-5500

Pronouns: she/her/hers
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THOMAS J. DONOVAN, JR.
ATTORNEY GENERAL

TEL: (802) 828-3171

http://www.ago.vermont.gov
JOSHUA R. DIAMOND
DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

SARAH E.B. LONDON
CHIEF ASST. ATTORNEY GENERAL

STATE OF VERMONT
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
109 STATE STREET
MONTPELIER, VT
05609-1001

May 20, 2022

Via email: lconnors@vpr.org

Re: Public Records Request

Dear Liam:

In further response to your Public Records Act request dated May 6, 2022, attached

please find a courtesy list of legal services contracts held by the Attorney General’s Office that
were entered into, or amended, from January 1, 2017, to the present. This list includes: the name
of each firm; the start and end date of the contract; the maximum payable under the terms of the
contract; the amount paid as of May 9, 2022; and a brief description of the contractor’s legal
services. We hope the attached information is helpful to you.

Sincerely,

Sarah E.B. London
Chief Assistant Attorney General
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28308 McNeil Leddy & Sheahan 12/15/2014| 12/15/2018|Closed 42,000.00 31,388.12 |Legal services in the matter of Breer v. Gold Amended after 1/1/17

Legal services re: VLRB Appeal of VT Troopers
31761 Paul Frank & Collins PC 6/1/2016 12/31/2017|Closed 145,000.00 | 137,635.33 Assoc. Amended after 1/1/17

Legal services related to MPHJ Technology
33208 Donofrio Asay PLC 1/5/2017 1/4/2018 Closed 31,000.00 4,951.45 |Investment cases
33399 Donofrio Asay PLC 3/6/2017  3/6/2019 Closed 80,000.00  57,933.97 Legal services related to 2004 NPM Arbitration

Legal services re: Sall v. State of Vermont

Department of State’s Attorneys and Sheriffs,

State’s Attorney’s Offices; and Chittenden
34058|Paul Frank & Collins PC 5/30/2017 12/31/2019 Closed 50,000.00 23,530.47 | County State’s Attorneys Office
34237 Boxer Blake & Moore PLLC 6/19/2017| 6/19/2023 Approved 130,000.00 99,134.28 Counsel in C.S. v. State, Potanas

Legal services for William H. Sorrell re: EELI
35197 |Stris & Mabher, LLP 10/9/2017 6/30/2019|Closed 19,000.00 13,760.00 litigation

Legal services for representation of employee
37374|Cleary Shahi & Aicher, P.C. 10/29/2018 10/28/2019|Closed 50,000.00 3,000.00 |before Board of Medical Practice
38388 BCK Law, P.C. 7/1/2019 12/31/2019|Closed 50,000.00 50,000.00 |Legal services related to Act 130 monitoring
39752 Anderson Kill P.C. 3/9/2020/ 3/9/2023 Approved 100,000.00 86,992.00 |Legal services for complex civil claims

Legal services in Barrette v. SOV/Jordan
40613|Boxer Blake & Moore PLLC 9/8/2020/  9/8/2022 Approved 15,000.00 10,780.96 Mosher

Legal services to Brent Raymond in EB5
40823|Sheehey Furlong & Behm PC 10/5/2020| 12/31/2022 Approved 20,000.00 8,754.00 |litigation

Legal services to James Candido in EB5
40837|Dunkiel, Saunders, Elliott, Raubvogel 10/8/2020 12/31/2020 Closed 10,000.00 1,975.00 |litigation
41166|Boxer Blake & Moore PLLC 12/24/2020 12/23/2022 Approved 50,000.00 41,946.98 |Legal services for State Auditor's Office

Legal services to Trooper David Shaffer in
41242 Boxer Blake & Moore PLLC 1/27/2021) 1/26/2023 Approved 45,000.00 24,233.30 | Voitle v. VSP and David Shaffer

Legal services for representation of employee
42648|Primmer Piper Eggleston & Cramer PC 9/1/2021)  9/1/2023 Approved 30,000.00 3,330.00 |before Board of Medical Practice
42652 |Boxer Blake & Moore PLLC 9/1/2021) 9/1/2025 Approved 55,000.00 10,482.30 |Legal services in Forest v. Hall

Legal services in Docket No. 480-7-10 Wncv -
43156|0rr & Reno, PA 12/20/2021| 12/19/2023 Approved 55,000.00 26,654.00 Daniels

Legal services for John Helfant in Bradeen v.
43170 Boxer Blake & Moore PLLC 12/22/2021| 12/21/2023 Approved 35,000.00 6,441.83 | Helfant
43278|Boxer Blake & Moore PLLC 1/18/2022 1/17/2024 Approved 70,000.00 | 19,634.64 Legal services in Johnson v. State

Legal services in Welch v. Schatz; Docket 21-
43284|Theriault & Joslin, P.C. 1/18/2022| 1/17/2024 Approved 70,000.00 1,171.20 |CV-283

Legal services in Welch v. Schatz; Docket No.
43299|McNeil Leddy & Sheahan 1/21/2022| 1/21/2024 Approved 70,000.00 4,480.00 |21-CV-283

Legal services in Welch v. Schatz; Docket No.
43303 Boxer Blake & Moore PLLC 1/26/2022| 1/25/2024 Approved 70,000.00 23,378.00 21-CV-283

Legal services in Welch v. Schatz; Docket No.
43322|Clark, Werner & Flynn, P.C. 1/26/2022| 1/25/2024 Approved 70,000.00 - 21-CV-283

Legal services in Welch v. Schatz; Docket No.
43325|Sheehey Furlong & Behm PC 1/28/2022| 1/27/2024 Approved 70,000.00 4,997.50 (21-CV-283






Legal services in Welch v. Schatz; Docket No.

43328 Woodstock Law, PC 1/31/2022 1/30/2024 Approved 70,000.00 - 21-CV-283
Legal services in Welch v. Schatz; Docket No.
43366 Heilmann Ekman Cooley & Gagnon Inc 2/8/2022|  2/7/2024|Approved 70,000.00 10,860.00 |21-CV-283
Legal services in Campbel v. Zink; Docket No.
43369/ Clark, Werner & Flynn, P.C. 2/11/2022| 2/10/2024 Approved 45,000.00 - 2:22-cv-00006
Legal services in Welch v. Schatz; Docket No.
43370 Ryan Smith & Carbine, Ltd. 2/8/2022|  2/7/2024|Approved 70,000.00 - 121-CV-283
Legal services in Campbell v. Zink et al.; Docket
43537|Boxer Blake & Moore PLLC 3/17/2022| 3/16/2024 Approved 45,000.00 739.03 |No. 2:22-cv-00006
Contingency Legal services related to opioid investigation
36394 Cohen Millstein Sellers & Toll PLLC 5/13/2018| 12/31/2021 Approved Contract - |and litigation
Conti
) ontingency Legal services in State v. 3M Co. et al. (PFAS)
38721|/Hagens Berman Sobol Shapiro, LP 6/17/2019 12/31/2022/Closed Contract -
Legal services for securities monitoring related
41745 Labaton Sucharow, LLP 5/15/2021| 5/14/2023|Approved 0 - |to VPIC's holdings
Contingency Legal services in State v. Exxon Mobile Corp.
42388 Lewis Baach Kaufmann Middlemiss PLLC 7/1/2021| 12/31/2025|Approved Contract - |etal. (climate change litigation)
Contingency Legal services in State v. 3M Co. et al. (PFAS
43029|Seeger Weiss, LLP 12/1/2021 12/31/2022 Approved Contract - |and AFFF manufacturers)
Contract
Legal services as assigned by Chief Assistant
Employee pd
. Attorney General
27619 DiStefano,Mark J. 10/1/2014| 6/30/2017 Closed on Payroll 149,795.39 Amended after 1/1/17
Legal services for securities monitoring related
25842 Barrack, Rodes & Bacine 12/1/2013| 11/30/2017 Closed 0 - |to VPIC's holdings Amended after 1/1/17
Contingency Legal services in State v. Living Essentials and Expenses only; no
33090/ Robbins, Russell, Englert, Orseck, 1/4/2017| 6/30/2019 Closed Contract 61,739.32 Innovation Ventures (5 Hour Energy) attorneys fees paid
Contingency Legal services in State v. Atlantic Richfield Co.
26552 Baron & Budd P.C. 5/15/2014 12/31/2019 Closed Contract 431,110.69 (et al. (MTBE) Amended after 1/1/17
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
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